

**Upcoming Deadlines:**

- class cancelled Mo, March 17
- March 18, 11pm: Final Version of Flow Chart.  
To revise use my feedback and what you meanwhile further learned.  
To “hand in”, please scan in the previous version with my comments, and your final version. Both, the previous version with comments and your final version should be in your `~/share.dir/` and give read permission.
- class Wed, March 19 will instead be Fr, March 21, 3-4pm
- **Fr, March 21, 3-4pm:** Main Project Talks  
(Geoffrey, Ethan, Patrick, Matthew, Kate, Dylan)  
In our next class you will give your presentations on your main project. Please use my feedback on your first version of your main project slides. Content are background and model of your main project. Aim for a 8 min talk. You find information on scientific talks and your main project talk on our webpage (in section In-Class Work Feb.24).  
To “hand in”:
  - you will give presentations in class
  - you will hand in your previous slides with my comments.
  - put your slides into your `~/share.dir/` and give read permission.
- March 24: 1st Version of Program for Main Project  
and Main Project Talks of Jorge, Noah, Jackson, Ray (same “hand in” as for 03/21 main project talks)